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Republic of the Philippines '
Mepartment of Education

REGION V - BICOL
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
SGOD-UM-03-27-2024/SSC

To: Assistant Schools Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors - CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors — CID and SGOD

Public Schools District Supervisors/District In-Charge

Elementary and Secondary School Heads
SDO Unit/Section Heads
All Others Concerned

From: SOCMELA ROSA, CES

Schools Division Superintendent

Date: March 27, 2024

Subject: ADVISORY TO DM No. 181, s. 2024 - CY 2024 PROGRAM
IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

ASSESSMENT (PIRPA) FOR SDO CATANDUANES

1. This is to inform the above listed officers and personnel that the SDO

PIRPA shall be conducted on April 12, 2024,

2. Soft copy reports shall be submitted on or before April 10, 2024, to
achilles.alberto@deped.gov.ph. Refer to DM 181, s. 2024, for the required

documents and reports.

3. Venue for the SDO PIRPA to be announced in a separate advisory.

4. For information and compliance.
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